

Multiple days without freezing temperatures have made the snowpack unstable in the Bridger Range. Photo Ross

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 24, 2012

Bridger Range, 2012-03-23